
From: Duncan, Nancy (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 8:13 AM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Boilerplate

Thanks. We'll include in our supplemental request letter.

From: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 7:54 AM
To: Duncan, Nancy (DTMB)
Subject: Fwd: Boilerplate

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Date: October 8, 2015 at 7:52:55 AM EDT
To: "Wyant, Dan (DEQ)" <WyantD@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Boilerplate

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McDonald, Paul (DEQ)" <mcdonaldp@michigan.gov>
Date: October 7, 2015 at 8:36:14 PM EDT
To: "Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)" <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Epkey, Amy (DEQ)" <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Boilerplate

From the funds appropriated for the City of Flint Emergency Water Services, the department shall pay no more than \$6 million to the Detroit Sewer and Water Department. The payments shall only be made once a legally executable agreement has been reached between the two parties and a successful re-connection has occurred to the Flint Water System. These funds shall only be made available until June, 30, 2016.